

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

**445 12th STREET SW
WASHINGTON DC 20554**

**MASS MEDIA BUREAU
AUDIO SERVICES DIVISION
APPLICATION STATUS: (202) 418-2730
HOME PAGE: www.fcc.gov/mb/audio**

**PROCESSING ENGINEER: HUONG K CHAU
TELEPHONE: (202) 418-2733
FACSIMILE: (202) 418-1411
MAIL STOP: 1800B3**

APR 4 2012

John F. Garziglia, Esq.
Womble Carlyle Sandridge & Rice
1200 Nineteenth Street, N.W., Suite 500
Washington, DC 20036

Re: Georgia-Carolina Radiocasting Company, LLC
WRGC(AM), Sylva, North Carolina
Facility Identification Number: 73286
BL-20111213ADB (License Application)
BMP-20111118CTF (Construction Permit)
Program Test Authority

Dear Mr. Garziglia:

This is in reference to the above captioned license application and the request for program test authority for station WRGC(AM), Sylva, North Carolina filed by Georgia-Carolina Radiocasting Company, LLC ("GCRC"), and the April 3, 2012 amendment.

Authority is granted WRGC(AM) to conduct daytime and nighttime limited program tests in accordance with Construction Permits BMP-20111118CTF and Section 73.1620 of the Commission's rules on 540 kHz with a daytime nominal power of 5.0 kilowatts and a nighttime nominal power of 0.14 kilowatt. Program tests are authorized with a daytime antenna input power of 5.0 kilowatts and a nighttime antenna input power of 0.14 kilowatts (daytime antenna input current of 11.21 amperes and nighttime common point current of 1.88 amperes). In addition, we find that current distribution measurement data shows the tower height is 90 degrees, not 63.2 degrees as authorized. GCRC must look into this and amend the application accordingly.

Further action on the subject application will be withheld for a period of sixty (60) days from the date of this letter to provide an opportunity to file an amendment. Failure to respond or file an amendment within this time period will result in the dismissal of the application pursuant to Section 73.3568. **This authority expires on July 4, 2012.**

Sincerely,



Son Nguyen
Supervisory Engineer
Audio Division
Media Bureau

cc: Douglas M Sutton